

City Meeting May 12th 2022

The Adams Board of Commissioners met in regular session, at 7:00 p.m. in the Bell School Auditorium. Mayor Evans, Vice Mayor Hall, and Commissioner Baird were present.

Item 1: Open with A Prayer

The meeting was called to order and Robert Evans lead in prayer. Evans requested all in attendance to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Item 2: Minutes

Minutes of the April meeting were presented. Evans asked if there were any additions or corrections. With the no additions or corrections, the minutes were approved.

Item 3: Financials

The financials were presented for April. Baird made a motion to approve the financials. Hall seconded the motion and the financials were approved. All in favor, none opposed.

Item 4 Suite 201 – Renting Request

Chelsie Glass & Erik Burks were present. It was discussed that Rusty had come and given a quote of \$3,800 to run the plumbing across the basement and up thru the closet beside City Hall. Hall voiced concerns over leaks above City Hall and said he wanted to talk to Rusty some more about it. Hall advised he would like to meet with Rusty at the Bell School and go over what he had plans to do. The commissioners all voiced their concerns about the possibility of leak damage how it could harm City Hall being directly under the Icemaker and water should there ever be a leak. They agreed to look into the further and bring it back up in the next meeting.

Item 5: Tornado Siren update

The quote from Mobile Communication for the two Tornado Sirens was presented to the Commissioners in the amount of \$90,048.00. They were advised that a 40% deposit in the amount of \$36,019.00 was required. Hall made a motion to go ahead with it. Baird seconded the motion. A roll call vote was made; Baird "Aye", Hall "Aye", Evans "Aye".

Item 6: First Reading of Ordinance 2022-036

Ordinance 2022-036 for the Budget for the fiscal year 2022-2023 was presented. Hall made a motion to approve it. Evans seconded the motion. A roll call vote was made; Baird "Aye", Hall "Aye", Evans "Aye".

Item 7: Resolution 2022-036

A Resolution setting time to hold an election for (1) commissioner for a 4-year term for this years upcoming election in November was presented. Hall made a motion to approve it. Evans seconded the motion. A roll call vote was made; Baird "Aye", Hall "Aye", Evans "Aye".

Item 8: Brad Powell -Lighting Update

Mayor Evans gave an update of the new updated lights that Brad Powell had installed in the foyer and downstairs due to the ballast going out. There was a total of 8 light fixtures that were replaced for \$1,553.00.

Item 9: City Wide Clean Up

Mayor Evans advised the City is planning its clean up for the dates of June 6th and June 7th. Brad Little has given the City a quote of \$4,950.00 for doing the trash pick up. Hall made a motion to approve. Baird seconded the motion. A roll call vote was made; Baird "Aye", Hall "Aye", Evans "Aye".

Item 10: Cummingham Recreation with GamePlay Quotes

The commissioners were presented two quotes. One quote for \$45,537.32 which included a swing and the other without the swing for \$36,982.30. Hall was in favor of having the swing included and Baird was in agreement. Hall made a motion to accept the quote for \$45,537.32. Baird seconded the motion. A roll call vote was made; Baird "Aye", Hall "Aye", Evans "Aye".

Recreation Club – Brandon Farmer was not present.

Fire Department – Ray Brown was not present.

Other Business:

April Harper and Tracy Jones who preside at 7876 Hwy 41 N were in attendance and voiced concerns over there driveway and road that leads down to the 6 houses in Scenic Valley. They are requesting this to be turned into a City Road. The Residents have been maintaining the road in the past. The City clerk advised that a form had been signed in the past from the residents that would be responsible for the road, Tracy advised that those who had signed it no longer lived there. Evans advised this has been brought up in the past and that we would need to look into it further. Tommy Wilks who works in the Accessors office was present and advised he would be glad to check on easements and other things that might could help them.

David Alford and Katie from CSI board were there and wanted to let the City know they would be celebrating there 20th Anniversary of the play "Spirit". They are going to make few changes in the script for the Anniversary addition and because the City owns the rights to the play, they wanted the City to be aware of the changes. David advised there had been casting issues and that he did not plan on changing it dramatically but trying to make it easier to cast.

Baird gave an update on the Event coming up for the 4th of July "The Big Boom". She advised She will have lemonade, funnel cakes, two food trucks coming. Heads Farm ice cream is coming along with Big Mikes Donuts. Just Whiskey is going to play before the fire works and she is trying to get more music and still working on getting the corn hole tournament going.

There being no further business, Mayor Evans moved to adjourned. Commissioner Baird seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 7:22 pm.

Lisa Jernigan, City Clerk

Robert Wayne Evans, Mayor